Grand Junction, Colorado, October 18, 1910. The leity Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session as Regular meeting 4 o clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd ni the Chair. Upon call of roll, the following born. missioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Dovill, Holmburg acting City Attorney Supper and City Engineer Cerawford were also present. The minutes of the regular meeting minutes of October 11th and special meeting of approved October 17th were read and approved. Report of The quarterly report of Mayor Todd was submitted and read to the Council. mayor. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, Referred seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the report was referred to the auditor. The quarterly report of the Commissioner Report of Water and Dewers having been examined and found correct by the auditor, it was Com of Water Dewns moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and Recorded by Commissioner Scovill that the report Received be received and placed on file. The nection carried The quarterly report of the Commissioner

of Finance and Supplies having been & amined Repub Com and found correct by the auditor, the same was, oftinana on motion of Commissioner Vedder searded by und Supphis Commissioner Holmburg, received and ordered Received placed on file. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Quarterly Highways, having been examined and reported Report Com cornect by the auditor, the same was, on motion of Highway of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Com. missioner Vorbeck, received and ordered placed on file. The quarterly reports of the leity Health Reports of Officer and the Plumbing Juspector, having Health Officer been approved by the Commissioner of Health and Plumber and Civic Beauty, the same were received and ordered placed on file, on motion of Commissioner Scovill, seconded by Commis-Sioner Vedder. The auditor having reported the quarterly re-port of the mayor as correct, the same was, Neayars on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconder Report by Commissioner Vorbeck, received and ordered placed on file.
The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were Received read by the clerk: Read of Hammontree 6425 Highway Amount For 36 25 13 day, later and can of team Peter Hollenbeck 36 25 13 6426 " M. G. Jurner 121/2 6427 " 35 00 Louis Oaker /3 6428 ... 36 25 B. M. Lasley M. R. Vinton 6429 " 11 days Labor 27 50 6430 " 12 " and 2 hours Labor 30 63 Ed Vinton 6431 2 . Labor 500 J. M. Barnes 10% . . 6432 " 26 25 M. J. Kieth 6433 4 " and 11/2 horres Labor 10 46 E. W. Cotes 6434 27 50 11. Labor Quince Hutton 21/2 . Work a you 2435 10 00 John Dovill 6436 52 home, work with team 3120 Juanita Dales Co Ed Vinton Act. Dept its 6437 500 . 2000 4 Coal 6438 Mater 31 25 121/2 days Labor M.J. Kieth 6439 2125 81/2 . Ed Cotes 8 75 6440 31/2 . . Roy Garber 2 . . 6441 5 00 Tom Mathews 31 hours Labor 6442 961

Billo

Read

No. Fond For Amount Claim of 27 hours Labor 8 37 6443 Water J.W. Barnes 27 . . 8 37 6444 " 9. Schippers 9 : : 6445 " 281 John Dchippers 9 . . 281 6446 . B. Klapweyk 54 " Tom Walker 16 74 6447 " 3 pair Rubber Bosts 6448 " 16 50 a. R. J. R. Dampliner boal Book Cliff Railroad 6449 " 154 44 6450 Health 12 days Labor J. M. Carson 30 00 Wm Beatty 6451 " 28 75 11/2 " 111/2 . . 6452 " 28 75 a. D. Carson 12 . . . Smith Lang 30 00 6453 " 6454 " 5" work with te an J.H. Freed 2400 20 75 5 " " (ling 32 h Roy Howe 6455 .. Hawling furningsting Caus Riley Dtoner & Burdette Welch 3 00 6456 " 6457 Police . Dogs 100 Special Police Service Scorge Voupain 6458 " 12 50 6459 " J. M. Milne Use of Horse - 6 days 600 Moved by Commissioner Scovill and Seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yes, allowed. the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed. A proposed ordinance, entitled, "An Ordinance A Proposed Providing for the Exection of Digne and the Ordinana Maintenance of the same in a Dafe Condition and Providing Penalties for a Violation of the Provisions of the Ordinance," was introduced by Commissioner Vorbeck and read by the Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication. The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, no; Holmburg, no.

A majority of the Commissioners having

Pased for voted yea, the Mayor de clared the motion Publication Carried, and the proposed ordinance passed for publication. An agreement by and between the Denver and Rio Grande Railroad Company and the bity of Grand Junction, granting to the loity of Grand Junction the right to lay and maintain lines of nion pipe for canducting water across the lands and under the tracks of the railroad company at the places mentioned in said agreement upon terms and conditions therein mentioned, was presented and read to the bouncil. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and hayarand seconded by Commissioner Scovill that blut the City of Grand Junction enter into the instructive to Contract with the Denver and Rio Grande sign but the Railroad Company as read, and that with DAR. the Mayor and bity bleck be outh origed b. R.R. and instructed to sign the same for the bity and have said contract placed or The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scorice, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and Clerk in . seconded by Commissioner Scovill that shu ctd t Communicati the City Clerk be instructed to comwith Prof. municate with Prof. Arthur H. Lake of Denver in regard to investigating and reporting upon our artesian well proposition, and ascertain his probable charge for making such an examination. The motion carried. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Council adjourned. Adjourned.

Charles K Holmburg. City Clerk